
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  April 15, 2014  

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 

 
TPSD Grant # 1425 
Grant Source: AT&T Aspire 
Grant Site: Tupelo High 
Grant Title: Tupelo High School Success Initiative 
Grant Purpose: To implement a BRIDGE summer program for 

entering 9th graders to THS 
Amount Requested:  $112,031.50 
Amt. of District Match: $11,203.15 
District Grant Contact: Tracy Taylor 
Action:   Submit Grant 

 
 
 
TPSD Grant # 1426 
Grant Source: Elmer’s Glue and Kids in Need Foundation 
Grant Site: Lawhon 
Grant Title: Learning From the Old Master’s 
Grant Purpose: art supplies for the art classroom 
Amount Requested:  $500 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Tracy Taylor 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1427 
Grant Source: MDE 
Grant Site: Office of Student Support Services 
Grant Title: School Nurse Intervention Program 
Grant Purpose: To improve student health through the hiring of 

a school nurse  
Amount Requested:  $100,000 (two awards of $50,000) per year for 
    five years 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Tracy Taylor 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 

 


